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N!l;grfa'hy, Erin L. :

From: Don Kantner [dkantner@giobalitu.comj
Sent:  Tuesday, June 30, 2009 11:50 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address for the following:

Global Financial Network, Inc. P07000051695 EIN 20-8968914

Charles L. Fox, Jr - President/Director
Qld Address New Address

1135 Pierce Street 8601 Claveland Street

Clearwater, Florida 33756 Suite 501
Clearwater, Florida 3375%

EIN 20-3124699

Global IT University, Inc, P05000090601 L
Charles L Fax, Jr - President/Di . I
Old Address New Address Pl Ny~ SRR
1135 Pierce Street 601 Cleveland Street mDre
Clearwater, Florida 33756 Suite 501 £m g R .
Clearwater, Florida 33755 3 o
ax 4 =i
R
% o M
Respecifully, =9 * O 7
Don Kantner, Controller gz € )
R

Global IT University inc .
727-447-8555 Ext 128 '

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential™
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this

communication in error and then delete it. Thank-you..
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